
 
Education Law Center 
By: David G. Sciarra, Esquire 
60 Park Place  
Suite 300 
Newark, NJ 07102 
(973) 624-1815 
 
Attorney for Plaintiffs 
  
 
RAYMOND ARTHUR ABBOTT, ET AL.,  

 
Plaintiffs, 

 
v. 
 
FRED G. BURKE, ET AL.,  
 

Defendants. 
 

 
 
 
  SUPREME COURT OF NEW JERSEY 
     
       DOCKET NO. 42,170 
 

Civil Action  
 

NOTICE OF MOTION TO FILE A 
REPLY BRIEF AND SUPPLEMENTAL 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 

 
 

To: Mark Neary, Clerk 
 New Jersey Supreme Court 
 Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex 
 25 Market Street 
 Trenton, NJ 08625-0970 
 

Michelle Lyn Miller, 
 Senior Deputy Attorney General 
 Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex 
 25 Market Street 
 Trenton, NJ 08625-0112 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Plaintiffs, Raymond Arthur Abbott 

et al., by their attorney, hereby move before the Supreme Court 

of New Jersey for leave to file a Reply Brief and Supplemental 

Certification of Melvin Wyns in response to the State 

Defendants’ Opposition Brief and supporting Certifications.  



In support of this Motion, Plaintiffs rely upon the attached 

letter brief and Certification of David G. Sciarra.  Plaintiffs 

also submit the Reply Letter Brief which Plaintiffs seek this 

Court’s leave to file. 

 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

     EDUCATION LAW CENTER 

      
       ______________________________ 
       By:  David G. Sciarra, Esquire 
       Attorney for Plaintiffs 
        

   
Dated:  July 19, 2010 

 


